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Betancourt, Amaury

From: Zhang-Torres
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 9:06 AM
To: Henry, Danielle D.
Cc: Betancourt, Amaury; Knight, Nancy
Subject: RE: DEP letter

Permitting will issue an Administrative Correction of the Title V permit. We will update ARMS also. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Cindy 
 

From: Henry, Danielle D.  
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 8:43 AM 
To: Zhang-Torres 
Cc: Betancourt, Amaury 
Subject: FW: DEP letter 
 
Cindy, 
 
Good morning. 
 
Do you want permitting to update address info for Yellowfin?  This is a unique situation so wasn’t 
sure how you wanted to proceed.  Just let me know. 
 
Thank you, 
Danielle 
 
 
From: Betancourt, Amaury  
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 8:33 AM 
To: Henry, Danielle D. 
Subject: FW: DEP letter 
 
Hi Danielle, 
 
How should I best ARMS update the new address for closed molding operations and the facility 
office? 
 
Most operations are still at the same locations. 
 
I know I should definitely change the address of the related party (since the office has changed). 
 
There are two lines in ARMS for the address (directions and street). Maybe I can put the office as the 
address, and in the directions line I can put the facility operations (with a comment). 
 
Please let me know. 
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Thanks, 
Amaury 
 
Amaury Betancourt 
Engineering Specialist I 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) 
Southwest District Division of Air Resource Management 
13051 North Telecom Parkway 
Temple Terrace, FL 33637-0926 
Telephone: (813) 632-7600 extension 122 
Cell Phone: (813) 416-3492 
Fax: (813) 632-7668 
e-mail: amaury.betancourt@dep.state.fl.us 
 
"This staff assessment is preliminary and is designed to assist in the review of the information provided prior to 
final agency action.  The comments provided herein are not the final position of the department and may be 
subject to revision pursuant to additional information and further review." 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail 
communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

 
From: Wylie Nagler [mailto:yfyachts@mac.com]  
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 4:22 PM 
To: Betancourt, Amaury 
Subject: Fwd: DEP letter 
 
Hello Amaury, 
 
Please see attached letter, the letter will also be fed exed to you today. 
 
wylie nagler 
 
Begin forwarded message: 
 

From: Sharon Boyas <yellowfinadmin@gmail.com> 
Subject: DEP letter 
Date: August 6, 2012 4:16:56 PM EDT 
To: Wylie Nagler <yfyachts@mac.com> 
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Sharon Boyas 
Office Manager 
Yellowfin Yachts 
O 941-753-7828 
F 941-753-2540 
yellowfinadmin@gmail.com 
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Betancourt, Amaury

From: Betancourt, Amaury
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 9:04 AM
To: Betancourt, Amaury; Zhang-Torres
Cc: Henry, Danielle D.; Knight, Nancy
Subject: RE: Yellowfin Yachts, Inc., Facility ID 0810211, Address change letter
Attachments: 0810211_Address_and_Operations_Change_08_06_2012.pdf

Here is the letter, I forgot to include it in the previous e-mail. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 9:03 AM 
To: Zhang-Torres 
Cc: Henry, Danielle D.; Knight, Nancy 
Subject: Yellowfin Yachts, Inc., Facility ID 0810211, Address change letter 
 

Hi Cindy, Danielle, and Nancy, 
 
I have included in this e-mail the electronic version of the address change letter for Yellowfin Yachts, Inc., Title 
V Air Operating Facility ID 0810211. The new address is for the facility office and insignificant air emissions 
operations, specifically closed molding operations. Open molding operations still take place in old address. 
 
I plan to electronically file this letter shortly. 
 
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

From: Wylie Nagler [yfyachts@mac.com]
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
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